

Minutes: Student Affairs Committee
October 16, 2014
Time: 12:00PM
Location: D3-21



Agenda	Information/Notes
--------	-------------------

Present: M. Dasilva, E. Lense, R. Lotfi, P. Cohen, R. Spooner, L. Steinberg, B. Robinson (guest), L. Gibbs (guest)

Support: A. Licari

Absent: H. Young, S. Cooper, M. Novak, P. Probert

Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 12:00pm by Dr. Dasilva
Committee Charge	Dr. Robinson presented the new Student Affairs Committee Charge, which may be seen on the committee's website.
Student Scrubs	<p>Referring back to the June 26th meeting minutes, the committee further discussed a change in scrub colors for future entering classes. It was proposed that each Class would have a different scrub color to differentiate themselves. The committee made an official decision on scrub colors as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Class of 2017 – Seal Blue (no change) • Class of 2018 – Steel Gray • Class of 2019 – Hunter Green • Class of 2020 – Burgundy <p>The committee will need to send this to the Clinical Affairs Quality Assurance Committee for further approval, and then to the Office of Admissions to let the incoming classes know. UPDATE – The Clinical Affairs Quality Assurance Committee did not approve the differentiating of classes by scrub color. All UFCD DMD classes will continue to wear the Seal Blue scrubs.</p>
Dental Student Lounge	Referring back to the June 26 th meeting minutes, the committee discussed the possibility of acquiring a location for the dental student lounge. Dr. Robinson will contact the College of Medicine regarding the allocation of the medical student MDL for this purpose.
Referring to Students as "Doctor" in Clinics	Dr. Robinson was fully supportive of referring to students in TEAM clinics as "Doctor". Before his departure, Dr. Harrison recommended compiling "a more comprehensive assessment of opinions." Should this be sent in the form of a survey? To whom?
Class Issues	<p>Class of 2017</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Issues with sim lab availability – it was mentioned that there are plans in motion to make the sim lab accessible to students 24/7
SAC Meeting Dates	A Doodle Poll will be created and sent out to the committee in order to determine how often and when meetings should occur.
Adjournment	Dr. Dasilva adjourned the meeting at 1:00pm

Minutes: Student Affairs Committee
October 16, 2014
Time: 12:00PM
Location: D3-21



Agenda	Information/Notes
--------	-------------------

Next Meeting	TBA
--------------	-----